MEMORANDUM Thomson-McDuffie

—— COUNTY, GA ——
Chamber of Commerce

To: Thomson-McDuffie Chamber of Commerce Members

From: Andy Knox, Jr., Watson & Knox
Chairman of the Board, Thomson-McDuffie Chamber of Commerce

Date: September 25, 2017

Subject: 2018 Board Nominations — Thomson-McDuffie Chamber of Commerce

| am pleased to serve as Chairman of the 2017 Nominating Committee for the Thomson-
McDuffie Chamber of Commerce.

On behalf of the Nominating Committee, please provide us your recommendation for the
Thomson-McDuffie Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors. We have (5) positions open in
2018. Please take the time to complete the form below indicating your nomination. In order to
serve on the Board, an individual’s firm must be a current dues paying member of the Thomson-
McDuffie Chamber. Furthermore, the nominee should be willing to become involved in the
organization, attend all pertinent meetings, and support the mission and goals of the
organization. Please fax this form to Debbie Jones, Executive Director at (706) 595-2143 or
email debbie.jones@thomson-mcduffie.net

2018 Thomson-McDuffie Chamber Board Nomination

Nominee & Title

Company Name

Mailing Address
Phone #

Email

Type of Business

Nominated By Company

The Nominating Committee will meet October 18™ to select the slate of Board Members.

| appreciate your continued support of your Thomson-McDuffie Chamber of Commerce.


mailto:debbie.jones@thomson-mcduffie.net

